MemorialCare Health System Email Encryption

When you receive an encrypted email from MemorialCare Health System,
click the link in the message “Click here”
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Please complete the Registration to select a password and a security question
(The security question is used if you forget your password.)
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You should now see your decrypted Email message

ecure Email - Internet Explorer, optimized for, Bing and MSN
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From: dpardon@memorialcare.org Sent:  Monday, September 10. 2012 5:51:49 PM
To: mhsops@hotmail com

Cc:

Subject:  Secure Email
R Digital Signature is VALID

s

You have successfully opened the encrypted email.

NOTICE: This email may contain PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL information and is intended only
for the use of the specific individual(s) to which it is addressed. It may contain Protected Health
Information that is privileged and confidential. Protected Health Information may be used or disclosed
in accordance with law and you may be subject to penalties under law for improper use or further
disclosure of the Protected Health Infarmation in this email. If you are not an intended recipient of this
email, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this email or the
information contained in it or attached to it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in
error, please delete it and immediately notify the person named above by reply email. Thank you.
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If you forget your password, at the login prompt select “Forgot
Password”
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Log in to read your secure message.

Email Address:  mhsopsi@haimail com
Fassword:
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You will be prompted to enter the answer to your security question
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Please answer the following to reset your password.

Question :  your favorite food
Anzwer.

Enter a new password and confirm the password
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You should now see your decrypted Email message.
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From: dparden@memorialcare.org Sent:  Monday, September 10. 2012 5:51:49 PM
To: mhsops@hotmail.com
Ce:

Subject:  Secure Email
’ Digital Signature is VALID

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
disclosure of the Protected Health Information in this email. If you are not an intended recipient of this
email, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized use, dissemination or copying of this email or the
information contained in it or attached to it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in

error, please delete it and immediately notify the person named above by reply email. Thank you. ¥
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If you experience a problem with the logon process or decrypting the message, please
contact the MHS Service Desk at 562-933-9450 or mhshelpline@memorialcare.org.



